From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

cc: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: L & | Wage Submittals

Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 1:10:54 PM
Attachments: DOC042011-002.pdf

DOC042011-001.pdf

Please file this email and attachments under Contract 8078, American Construction,
Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages and Affidavit of Wages Paid.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Budget Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Dan Dickey [mailto:dand@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Daly, Keith

Cc: 'Kevin Culbert'

Subject: L & | Wage Submittals

Importance: High

Keith,

It was brought to my attention that you had not seen the approved L & | forms for the
wages. Attached, please find copies of both the Intent and Affidavit for this project.

| have contacted Rainier Welding, and they will submit their affidavit right away.
Please call if you have any questions.

Dan Dickey
Estimator

(253) 254-0118 - p
(253) 254-0155 - f
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4/20/2011

about:blank

State of Washington
Department of Labor & Industries
Prevailing Wage Section - Telephone 360-902-5335
PO Box 44540, Olympia, WA 98504-4540

Affidavit of Wages Paid

Affidavit Information &

Your Company Information

AMERICAN CONST CO iNC
1501 TAYLOR WAY
TACOMA, WA 98421
253-254-0118

Industrial Insurance Account ID
Project Information
Awarding Agency:

Awarding Agency contact:

Awarding Agency contact phone
number:

Intent ID 330304 Affidavit ID 331018 Affidavit Status Approved on 4/15/2011

UBI#: 313007761
Reg#: AMERIC*372N0O
E-mail: carar@americanconstco.com

001,990-01

TRANSPORTATION, WASH STATE DEPT OF
PO BOX 47354 OLYMPIA, WA 98504-
7354

JEFF CARPENTER
360-705-7000

Project Details

Project name

County where work was performed
City where work was performed

Job site address/directions:

Prime Contractor name

Prime Contractor registration number

Prime Contractor UBl number

about: blank

COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY
PILE TEST PROGRAM

Clark
VANCOUVER

SR 5, OREGON MP308.00 TO
WASHINGTON MP 0.3, CLARK COUNTY
WASHINGTON AND MULTONOMAH
COUNTY OREGON

AMERICAN CONST CO INC
AMERIC*372N0
313007761

1/3





4/20/2011 about:blank
.Contract Number 8078

¢

Prime Contractor Phone Number 253-254-0118

Prime Contractor Intent form ID for 330304
this project ‘

Dollar amount of your contract: $811,204.00
Bid due date 1/12/2011
Contract award date 1/13/2011
Intent filed date 1/21/2011
Job start date: MM-DD-YYYY 2/3/2011

Date work completed: mMM-DD-YYyy  2/24/2011
Project Completion

Did your subcontractors perform ALL No
work on this project?

Did your company hire any No
subcontractors?

Did your company have employees Yes
perform work on this project?

Did your company have apprentices  No
perform work on this project?

Did this project utilize American No
Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(ARRA) funds?

Specifically, did this project utilize No
any weatherization or energy

efficiency upgrade funds (ARRA or
otherwise)?

Is the prime contract at a cost of over No
one million dollars ($1,000,000)?

Company Owner Information

How many owner/operators 0
performed work on the project that
own 30% or more of the company?

Affidavit Subcontractor(s)

f

about:blank

2/3





4/20/2011

about:blank

%No subcontractor is selected for this affidavit.

Journey Level Wages

C|a,—k .

Pile Driver

County Trade Occupation

Journey Level|

Wages

§32.30 |$14.22

SFHngesé#

#
Workers Hours

4 412.50

Clark

Power
Equipment
Operators

Crane, Floating
150 Ton But
Less Than 250
Ton (asst To
Engineer
Required)
(group 1)

1$37.27

$12.06

] 154.50

Clark

Power
Equipment
Operators

De ckhan'd(group
6)

$29.61

$12.06

1 154.50

Clark

Power
Equipment
Operators

Hoist, 2 Drums
Or More(group
4)

$33.71

$12.06

1 154.50

Apprentice Wages

= Show/Hide Existing Notes

No note exists

No apprentice is selected for this affidavit.

about:blank

3/3






4/20/2011 : about:blank

State of Washington
Department of Labor & Industries
Prevailing Wage Section - Telephone 360-902-5335
PO Box 44540, Olympia, WA 98504-4540

Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage

Document Received Intent Id:  Affidavit Id: 331018 Status: Approved On
Date: 1/21/2011 330304 1/26/2011

Company Details

AMERICAN CONST CO INC UBI#: 313007761

1501 TAYLOR WAY Reg#: AMERIC*372N0

TACOMA, WA 98421 E-mail: dand@americanconstco.com
253-254-0118

Industrial Insurance Account Id: 001,990-01

Prime Contractor |
Company Name AMERICAN CONST CO INC

Contractor Registration No. AMERIC*372N0
WA UBI Number 313007761
Phone Number 253-254-0118

'Project Information ;

Awarding Agency ~ TRANSPORTATION, WASH STATE
' DEPT OF

PO BOX 47354 OLYMPIA, WA 98504-
7354

Awarding Agency Contact JEFF CARPENTER

Awarding Agency Contact Phone Number 360-705-7000

Contract Number 8078

Project Name COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY
PILE TEST PROGRAM

Bid due date 1/1272011

Award Date 1/13/2011

about:blank 1/3





4/20/2011 about:blank

|Project Site Address or Directions SR 5, OREGON MP308.00 TO s
E WASHINGTON MP 0.3, CLARK
| COUNTY WASHINGTON AND |
MULTONOMAH COUNTY OREGON |

“Intent Details

Does your company intend to hire subcontractors No
to perform all work?

Does your company intend to hire any No
subcontractors? :

Will your company have employees perform work Yes
on this project? -

Do you intend to use any apprentices? No
(apprentices are considered employees.)

Will this project utilize American Recovery and No
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds?

Specifically, will this project utilize any No
weatherization or energy efficiency upgrade
funds (ARRA or otherwise)?

How many owner/operators performing workon 0
the project own 30% or more of the company?

What is the estimated contract amount? Or is this $811,204.00
a time and materials estimate?

Expected project start date: (MM-DD-YYYY) 2/1/2011

In what county (or counties) will the project be Clark
done?

in what city (or nearest city) will the project be VANCOUVER
done?

?Journey Level

CountyfTrade %Occupation %Wag éFringe

‘Workers
Clark Pile Driver Journey Level $35.59(513.08 |1
Clark Power Equipment Crane, Floating 250 1 $36.36($15.15 |1
Operators Ton And Over (asst To

Engineer And
Deckhand Required)

(group 1)

about:blank 2/3






4/20/2011 about:blank
& Show/Hide Existing Notes

about:blank : 3/3






AMERICAN

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
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
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